

Rhys T Evans

From: Aled Francis [REDACTED]
Sent: 25 June 2026 16:44
To: EED Forward Planning; EED Forward Planning; G Corinne Sloley; DPI Local Development Plan Examination
Subject: Tysiolaeth Atodol / Supporting evidence
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

You don't often get email from [REDACTED] [Learn why this is important](#)

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

'Matters Arising 2026'
MACM/SeC6/f
Tir y tu ôl i Clos Benallt Fawr, y Fforest

Hoffwn gyflwyno'r dogfennau canlynol yn rhan o fy NGWRTHWYNEBIAD I gynnwys tir tu ôl i Clos Benallt Fawr, y Fforest, yn rhan o'r Cynllun Datblygu Lleol.
Mae'r lluniau yn dangos natur gwlyb ac a addas y tir sydd dan sylw.

I wish to submit these supporting documents to reenforce my OPPOSITION to the land behind Clos Benallt Fawr, Fforest, being considered to be allocated and included in the LDP.
The images clearly shows how the land retains water and would be wholly unsuitable for development and building.

Please acknowledge receipt of this correspondence.

Aled Francis



IMG_5623.mov



IMG_5621.jpeg



IMG_5622.jpeg



IMG_5448.jpeg



IMG_5447.jpeg



IMG_5446.jpeg



IMG_5439.jpeg



IMG_5438.jpeg



IMG_5437.mov